



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

July 9, 2025

Yvette Hall
City of Lawndale
Sent via email to: yhall@lawndalecity.org

Notice of Termination re: FPPC No. 2025-00769; Jackson for Mayor of Lawndale Campaign 2022 (1456414)

Dear Yvette Hall:

The Enforcement Division received confirmation that the above referenced committee terminated with the Secretary of State. As of the date of this letter, we are closing our file on this committee. Please note in your records that this committee has terminated.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela, J. Brereton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB: se